From: Jessica Dawson-Field <JDawson-Field@mauriceblackburn.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 3:08 PM

To: Chambers - Acting President Hatcher <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>; Phillip Pasfield
<Phillip.Pasfield@slatergordon.com.au>; J Bornstein <JBornstein@mauriceblackburn.com.au>
Subject: D2022/10 - Application by Kelly

Dear Associate
In accordance with the Orders of 2 December 2022, please see attached statutory declaration for filing.
The Applicant has been included by way of service.

Kind regards

Jessica Dawson-Field mauriceblackburn.com.au
Senior Associate

T 03 9605 2809 Naarm

F 039258 9613 Level 21, 380 La Trobe Street

E JDawson-Field@mauriceblackburn.com.au Melbourne VIC 3000

SEASON’S GREETINGS

This office will close at 5:00pm, Thursday 22 December 2022 and re-open on Tuesday 3 January 2023.
Best wishes for the festive season.
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IN FAIR WORK COMMISSION
Matter No: D2022/10

Application by Mr Grahame Patrick Kelly , withdrawal from amalgamated

organisation

STATUTORY DECLARATION OF JESSICA DAWSON-FIELD

I, Jessica Dawson-Field, solicitor, of _ Melbourne make the following
declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959:

1. I am a solicitor employed by Maurice Blackburn Lawyers, solicitors for the

CFMMEU.

2. I have the care and conduct of this matter on behalf of the CFMMEU subject to the

supervision of my principals.

3. On Friday 2 December 2022, the CFMMEU uplifted the documents produced in
response to the Order for Production dated 18 November 2022, from the Fair

Work Commission Registry in Sydney (Documents).

4. All copies made of those Documents were destroyed in compliance with Order 4

of the Orders dated 2 December 2022.

I understand that a person who intentionally makes a false statement in a statutory
declaration is guilty of an offence under section 11 of the Statutory Declarations Act 1959,
and I believe that the statements in this declaration are true in every particular.

Declared at Melbourne on 13 December 2022

Before m

Dr Paul Sutton
Solicitor
psutton@mauriceblackburn.com.au
C/- Level 21, 180 La Trobe Street
Melbourne Victoria 3000
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